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‘Mtaﬁ Waunakee Community High School Athletic Department

TO: Appleton Xavier, DePere, Eau Claire Memorial, Madison LaFollette,
Madison West, McFarland, Verona, Waunakee

FROM: Brian Smith, Activities Director, Waunakee High School

DATE: August 4, 2009
RE: Waunakee Warrior Boys Varsity Soccer Invitational 2009
Place.; Waunakee HS Athletic Complex (see attached map)
Fee: $175.00 per team
Date: Friday, August 21and Saturday, August 22
Time: 8/21: 3:00 PM & 5:00 PM  8/22: 1% games at 9:00 AM
Tournament Format: 8 Team Bracket (attached)

- Officials: 3 man system.

Jersey & Please bring both colors. The first team alphabetically will
Sock Colors: wear light colored jersey and socks Teams may work out a switch
if both agree.

Tickets: ~ No Charge.

Invitation Rules: See rules sheet attached.

Dressing Area: There isa small room for ohangmg, but 10 showers are
 available. There are bathrooms avallable R

Concessions: - ‘_‘Concessmns w111 be prov1ded by the Booster Club
Medical Aid: A certrﬁed tralner and the EMS w111 be 1n a531stance.

Questions?: Please call Brlan Smlth at 608 849 2104

301 Commumty Drive e Waunakee WL 53597 . (608) 849 2104 —




TOURNAMENT RULES AND REGULATIONS

Length of Play —
Two 40 Minute Halves with 10 Minute Half-time break.

In case of a tie in a regulation play, there will be a shoot out immediately
following the regulation play. The shoot out will follow the WIAA rules.

A player receiving a red card will be suspended for the next game.
WIAA rules and regulations will be fo&lowed if not specified.

Each team will provide 3 game balls, and the referees will decide on which
ball to use. '
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